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RFI details
	RFI reference
	RG004

	RFI title
	Review of IGT Governance and administration arrangements

	Version Number
	V0.2

	Date issued to Industry
	18/07/2018

	Response deadline
	22/08/2018

	Affected Industry Participant roles
	IGTs, Shippers, Suppliers, CDSP


Respondent contact details
	Name
	Anon

	Company
	Anon 2

	Email
	N/A

	Telephone
	N/A

	Response Date
	22/08/18

	Anonymous response (Y/N)?
	Y



Assessment Request

We are asking all industry stakeholders to review this document including the detailed appendices and answer the 5 below questions. Where applicable please give detailed explanations, examples and where required a high-level cost/benefit analysis on all suggested solutions.	

Questions and responses
	Question 1
	

	The proposer of RG004 has outlined the following problem areas within the current IGT UNC governance:

· Much of IGT UNC work is administrative;
· Engagement and attendance has declined since Project Nexus Implementation; and
· Shipper positions on the Panel are not being filled. 

For each of these, do you agree these are a problem? Where you answer yes please indicate if you believe reform is required and any urgency/timeline required for any reform. 

Initial analysis of data can be found in Appendix B and C, and should be considered alongside the perceived problem statements above. [footnoteRef:1]Please provide a detailed justification of your position.  [1:  Appendix B and Appendix C] 



	As a consequence of Project Nexus and the SSP it seems that there are more consequential administrative changes that are required for the iGT. The bulk of processes are now covered by the UNC and therefore it is of no surprise that iGT meeting attendance has declined and there is now a vacant shipper position on the panel, and may not get filled.  Reform is required in these areas to avoid further industry disengagement. There is clearly still a need to ensure that iGT-related arrangements can be effectively reviewed and managed in the light of industry developments and therefore it is vital that the iGT code is reformed to allow for further industry developments.      

Given that the industry has a lot of change on the horizon, the ideal solution would be one that didn’t take too much time and effort for the industry to bring about, but introduced more streamlined and robust arrangements.



	Question 2

	The Review proposer and the review group have discussed a number of suggested solutions, these being:

1. To amalgamate all common areas of the IGT UNC and the UNC into the UNC and to make all those areas that are not common to both Codes an Ancillary Document to the UNC
1. To create a common UNC and IGT UNC modification process so that when a modification is raised under the UNC it considers the IGT UNC, and requires any changes to the IGT UNC legal text to be produced simultaneously
1. To amend the IGT UNC to reference the UNC at a much higher ‘section type’ level rather than at the clause level
1. To put the IGT UNC (and its Ancillary documents) in their entirety into the UNC as a separate section, akin to the IGTAD
1. Allowing the Code Administrator to raise non-material modification proposals on behalf of industry in order to cut down on duplicated resource, and reduction in the frequency of modification workstream meetings.
1. ‘Do nothing approach’ 

Please provide your view on each solution including where possible the anticipated costs / benefits for each solution?
Some detailed analysis of these solutions can be found in Appendix A.[footnoteRef:2] [2:  Appendix A. ] 


	Option 1 would reduce the administrative burden on parties and would remove the quoracy issue.  However, to implement this option, a lot of work would be required and it sounds like it is likely to be the most time consuming and difficult to achieve. The UNC Governance arrangements would also need to change to give iGTs a voice and ring-fenced arrangements would be required to manage any changes to the Ancillary Document. We would like to see an assessment of the scope of the work required to amend the UNC to incorporate the IGT UNC first before we can comment fully on whether this would be the most suitable option. 

Option 2 is a feasible option.  This would ensure that when a modification is raised, it is considered under both codes simultaneously,  reducing the administrative burden for parties. While work will be required to implement this, it sounds less onerous than Option 1, whilst making the process more robust and removing the risk of iGT modifications not getting raised appropriately. However we would like to understand in more detail the way that change management and party voting would work if this option was to be introduced. 

Option 3 sounds like it could be a viable solution, but the comments from iGTs noted here sound like it may not be feasible.

Option 4 again sounds like a feasible option, although this too would require a lot of work before it can be implemented. However this approach will future proof the iGTs as we would expect that any modifications raised would ensure changes are reflected between two aligned sets of obligations. However, this might still result in cross-referencing errors so we would need to be mindful of this when setting up governance arrangements. Similar to Option 1, we would like to a further assessment of the scope of implementing this option. 

Option 5 doesn’t sound like it would help in cases where modifications are material (and a reasonable proportion are, particularly when the solution is more complex). In addition, this option contains risks around party engagement. 

Option 6  It is clear that improvements to the code and party engagement is required and with further industry developments on the horizon it is pragmatic that an overview of the code is done and a solution is developed. 



	Question 3

	Does your organisation have a preferred option? Please advise which and any rationale for this. 


	Options 2 would be our preferred option. 

However, we realise that Options 1 and 4 could potentially be suitable as well. This would depend on a full assessment of the scope of works required to implement them.



	Question 4

	Do you believe there are any key areas of concern that the Review Group has not identified? Or do you have any other solutions that you would like the Review Group to consider?

	No



	Question 5

	Any other comments or questions?

	None




Returning the RFI

Please return your RFI response to the Code Administrator at igtunc@gemserv.com.
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